Lee Ostendorf
5390 E. 8™ Street
Long Beach, Ca 90804

December 23, 2015

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council:

I am requesting your support by waiving the City fees that are associated with the Garden Grove
Farmers’ Market, which is held every Sunday from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m. on Historic Main Street. 1
am so grateful that every year, since the opening of the market, this request has been granted by
the Council. It allows the Farmers’ Market to continue to operate. It has been most difficult this
past year with the closing of 3 restaurants on the street, especially Kaye’s Kitchen. Thank you

for your consideration.

Most Sincerely,

S0e O

Lee Ostendorf
Garden Grove Farmers’ Market Director



